
f e d e r a l  r e s e r v e  b a n k  o f  Da l la s
DALLAS. TEXAS

September 4, 1956

To All Banks of the 
Eleventh Federal R^erve District:

This is to advise that the First National Bank of Andrews, 
Andrews, Texas, located in the territory served by the El Paso 
Branch of the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, opened for busi­
ness today as a conversion of the First State Bank, Andrews, 
Texas.

The new member bank has capital of $200,000, surplus of 
$150,000, and undivided profits of $160,000.

Its officers and directors are as follows:

OFFICERS

Jackson E. Parker, President 
Raymond H. Bristow, Executive Vice President 

Robert M. Bams, Jr., Vice President 
Evans C. Holland, Cashier

F. W. Hoermann, Assistant Cashier

DIRECTORS

Raymond H. Bristow 
Wm. A. Hutcheson 
J. R. Martin, Jr.

Guy McGill 
Jackson E. Parker 
Max E. Ramsey

Yours very truly.

Watrous H. Irons
President
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